
From: Bryan Pankhurst
To: Shannon Martin; Jolien Caraballo; David Pickett; Stephanie Morgan; Anthony Bonna
Cc: Russ Blackburn; MaryAnn Verillo; Kristina Ciuperger; Stephen Okiye; Jennifer L"Heureux
Subject: Staff Request to Table Item 10J
Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 9:43:33 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning,
 
Staff has requested to table item 10J, “Ordinance 22-30, An Ordinance of The City of Port St. Lucie,
Florida, Amending Ch. 111, Art. III, Business Tax Receipt of The Code of Ordinances to Add “Non-
Regulated Trades” to Category II”, t a later date of April 25, 2022. The expanded agenda will be
revised to reflect this request.
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From: Stephen Okiye <SOkiye@cityofpsl.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 9:37 AM
To: Bryan Pankhurst <BPankhurst@cityofpsl.com>; Jessica Heinz <JHeinz@cityofpsl.com>
Cc: Jennifer L'Heureux <JLHeureux@cityofpsl.com>; Charlie Proulx <cproulx@cityofpsl.com>; Yvonne
White <YWhite@cityofpsl.com>
Subject: RE: Approval Sequence Completed Notice - BT Ordinance Ch111
 

Please table till April 25th meeting. 
 

From: Bryan Pankhurst <BPankhurst@cityofpsl.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 9:28 AM
To: Stephen Okiye <SOkiye@cityofpsl.com>; Jessica Heinz <JHeinz@cityofpsl.com>
Cc: Jennifer L'Heureux <JLHeureux@cityofpsl.com>
Subject: RE: Approval Sequence Completed Notice - BT Ordinance Ch111
 
Stephan,
 
Is this a request to table the item or completely withdraw the item? If you are looking to table,
please provide a date that staff would like this item tabled to.
 

Bryan Pankhurst  
Assistant City Clerk  
City of Port St. Lucie  
121 S.W. Port St. Lucie Blvd.  
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“A City for All Ages”

Port St. Lucie, Florida 34984-5099  
772.871.7341 office| 772.203.8802 cell
BPankhurst@CityofPSL.com

 

 
 

From: Stephen Okiye <SOkiye@cityofpsl.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 9:26 AM
To: Bryan Pankhurst <BPankhurst@cityofpsl.com>; Jessica Heinz <JHeinz@cityofpsl.com>
Cc: Jennifer L'Heureux <JLHeureux@cityofpsl.com>
Subject: FW: Approval Sequence Completed Notice - BT Ordinance Ch111
Importance: High
 
Please pull the proposed item "Approve An Ordinance of The City of Port St. Lucie, Florida, Amending
Ch. 111, Art. III, Business Tax Receipt of The Code of Ordinances to Add “Non-Regulated Trades” to
Category II; Number 2022-253 from this evening’s agenda.
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